Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Cianna Logie <Cianna@sportenvironmental.com>

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Monte Bell; David Cain; Debi Moore

Subject: [EXT] Re: Longfellow Energy, LP - State 20B Release - Form C-141 Submittal

Attachments: Longfellow - State 20B Battery- Initial C-141 (Revised 20181126).pdf; Longfellow State 20 B Release -

Initial Recovery Run Ticket.pdf

Hello Maria,

We received the run ticket from the vacuum truck company the client utilized for spill cleanup (attached) which shows
the 480 bbl recovery associated with the produced water release. Upon reviewing the run ticket, we noticed that the
date of the recovery was listed as October 31, 2018. Longfellow Energy informed Sport Environmental that the release
occurred overnight on October 30, 2018 and was quickly recovered upon discovery on October 31%. Our contact at
Longfellow (David Cain) also received this more accurate information on the release date today.

Attached please find a revised C-141 that has been updated to reflect the October 30, 2018 release date.
Thank you,

Cianna

CIANNA J. LOGIE, M.S.

Environmental Associate

Sport Environmental Services, LLC

502 North Big Spring Street

Midland, Texas 79701
cianna@sportenv.com

Business: 432.683.1100

Fax: 888.500.0622

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message (including attachments) is
subject as a confidential communication and is intended solely for
the use of the addressee. It is not intended for transmission to, or
receipt by, any unauthorized person. If you are not the intended
recipient or received these documents by mistake, please contact
the sender by return e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution,
action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is strictly
prohibited.

From: Cianna Logie

Date: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 at 11:57 AM

To: "Pruett, Maria, EMNRD" , "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD", "Griswold, Jim, EMNRD"
Cc: Monte Bell , David Cain , Debi Moore

Subject: Re: Longfellow Energy, LP - State 20B Release - Form C-141 Submittal
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Hello Maria,
Thank you for your message. The secondary containment area was not lined.

The release volume was estimated by the client based on the recovery volume and minimal seepage to the soil on
account of the rapid initial recovery efforts which took place. Run tickets from the pump truck that was utilized during
the recovery work have been requested and we aim to have that information to NMOCD as soon as possible.

Best,
Cianna Logie

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

From: "Pruett, Maria, EMNRD"

Date: Monday, November 19, 2018 at 10:21 AM

To: Cianna Logie , "Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD" , "Griswold, Jim, EMNRD"

Cc: Monte Bell , David Cain , Debi Moore

Subject: RE: Longfellow Energy, LP - State 20B Release - Form C-141 Submittal

Good Morning Ms. Logie,

Thank you for this information! Please supply spill calculations for this spill so we may process this form.
Additionally, was this containment lined?

Best Regards,

Maria Pruett



Environmental Specialist

N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2

811S. 15 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963

Fax: 575748-9720

From: Cianna Logie

Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 1:13 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD ; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD ; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Monte Bell ; David Cain ; Debi Moore

Subject: [EXT] Longfellow Energy, LP - State 20B Release - Form C-141 Submittal

Mr. Griswold, Mr. Bratcher, and Ms. Pruett:

Sport Environmental Services, LLC (Sport) has been retained by Longfellow Energy, LP (Longfellow) to assist with C-141
submittal, remediation and reporting associated with the State 20B release. The release occurred on November 4, 2018
and was caused by a lightning strike which in turn caused pump failure and resulted in a tank release. The released
produced water was fully contained within secondary containment and all free fluids were recovered immediately
following release discovery. Attached please find the initial, signed Form C-141 associated with this release. Longfellow
personnel reported the release to NMOCD District 2 at the time of discovery.

In addition, please find a Form C-141 Supplement which outlines additional assessment work performed inclusive of
release impact mapping, geo-tagged site photographs, and groundwater depth determination documentation.

Once initial analytical results are received, a remediation work plan will be submitted to the NMOCD for approval.
Advanced notification of field activities and official sampling events will be provided at least 72 hours in advance.

If you would like to discuss this matter in greater detail, please don’t hesitate to contact us.
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



